Re: Class 2 Change Request

Applicant: Kyocera Wireless Corp.
FCCID: OVFKWC-7135
To: Federal Communications Commission

Authorization and Evaluation Division

Kyocera Wireless Corp. (KWC) requests a Class 2 Permissive change for wireless handset model 7135.
The following revision was made to the product to improve paging receiver performance:

e  Antenna spring (helix) size increased for improved retracted position antenna efficiency.

The handset with the new antenna is pictured below. No other product changes were implemented.

Radiated emission test and SAR test were re-performed and confirmed compliance with respect to the FCC
requirements. The test report is attached.

Regards,

David Gravina
EMC/Regulatory Engineer
Kyocera Wireless Corp.
Tel. (858)882-2192




